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Dear Mr. Grable: ECase

HCenton
This 1s in reply to your lettar of October 10, 1980 to the President about the
financial burden on the Metropolitan Edison Company res.ulting from the accident
at Three Mile Island.

Attached 1s a copy of a letter of July 3, 1580 from the Assistant to the President
for Domestic Affairs and Policy to the Chairman of the Pennsylvania Public Utility
Commission. This states that there 1s no statutory authority for any form of
direct federal financifal aid to assist in clean-up and recovery costs associated
with the accideat at Three Mile Island. It does refer to proceedings at the
Federal Energy Reguiatory Commissiin that would provide for a discount for
Metropolitan Edison in purchasing power while the TMI plant {s down.

As you know, the accident at Three Mile Island Unit 2 also caused Unit 1 to be
shut down until 1ts safe operation can be assured. The resumption o” operation
of Unit 1 is the subject of a hearing by an Atomic Safety and Licensing Board of
the Nuclear Reculatory Commrission. That hearing started on October 15, 1580.

The Commission has deterwined that satisfactory completion of certain short-term
actions and resolution of various specified concerns are required to provide
reasonable assurance that the facility cam be operated without endangering the
health and safety of the public. The Commission has also detarmined that certain
long-tarm actions are required to be completad as prosptly as practicable and
that reasonable progress om the corpletion of such actions prior to restart is
required in order to provide reasonable assurance that the faciiity can be opera-
ted safely over the long terw.

The Commission’s primary corsritment is to 3 fair and thorough hearing and decision
on the restart of THI Uait 1. Given this overriding imperative, 1t !¢ the Com-
mission's expectation that the Board will conduct the proceeding expeditiously.
The decision on resumption of cperation will be made by the Commission aftar the
hearing 1s completed.

Sincerely,
Original S'zmed by
WL R Derton

Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHMINGTON

July 3, 1980

Dear Madam Chairman:

The DPrasident has asked me to respond to your recenc lacter
recaraing feceral financial assistance relative 0 clean-up
and recoverv costs associated with *he March 28, 1979,
acmiZen= as the Three Mile Island au~lear generating slant.
Ia ressending to this reguest, we have carefully ccnsidered
sm@ moiats raised in your letter suggesting federal respens-
=y for sharing the coOsSts of this accident with the

ens of Pennsylvania.

In =he first instance, there is no statutory authozity for
anv form of direct financial aid to assist in clean-up anc
reccvery costs. The Administration has however taken sSTeps
=2 provide for the monitcoring of TMI-2 throuch effcrts DY
the ZPA. The Department ©of Energy will be examining the
core and the studying of the fects of the accident cn
ritical plants components upcn clean=-up.

Your letter nctes the financial involvement of the Federal
Govermment in the early stages of the ccmmercialization of
nuclear pecwer including the Price Anderscn Act and its
renewal. This history indeed exists; however, conce private
induscry was capable and willing to suppert the ccmmercial
deployment of nuclear reactors for the generation of elec-
tricity, the priancipal role of the Federal Government Dbecane

-

one of enforcing the regulatory provisicns of the Atomic
Znergy Act.

rhe Administration is cleosely follcwing the progress of the
srcceedings you outlined currently underway before ycur
commission; the companion case in New Jersey: and related
srocsedings at the Federal Znergy Regulatory Commission.
*he FZRC action would grovide for a discount for Met E4 in
purchasing power while the TMI plant is down. 1In additicn,
the Nuclear Regulatory Ccmmission is conducting a licensing
sroceeding to cecide whether cr net ™I-1 should be allcwed
s rasume cperaticn.

We also understand that you have recently taken action which
will allow Met EZ to remain solvent until a more detailed

consideration of the case can ke macde.



The Administraticn shares your co~zern abcout this accilent

-
nd its potential impact on the .iture of the ucilicy
induscsy Within the limists of our legal autherity, we
celieve tnat federal assistance at TMI has seen sensitive To
sne needs of the State and tne affected community. Please

te assuced that we will continue =0 help in any way that s
asprepriace.

Sincerely,

o - 0‘.
SIGNETD 3Y Stuart I, Iizenstas
Scsuart E. zizenstat
Assistant to the Praesilent
For Dcmestic Affaics and Policy

Ms. Susan M. Shanaman

Chairsman

Pennsylvania 2ublic Utility Ccmmission
Commonwealth ¢f Pennsylvania
Harrzisburg, Pennsylvania 17129



